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Johns, Melinda

From: ‘ ~ Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: , Monday, February 04, 2019 9:02 AM

To: Johns, Melinda

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA <Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Saturday, February 02, 2019 11:46 AM '

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA
<Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: DVA Continuing Appropriations
Tracking Code: BB0258

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Phone: (608) 267-9546
E-mail: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 485
Agency Number: 485
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Convert the home exchange appropriation under s. 20.485(1)(g) from annual to continuing, all
monies received. ’

Convert the cemetery operations appropriation under s. 20.485(4)(g) from annual to continuing,
all monies received.

Attachments: False
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

VETERANS
This bill changes the appropriations for the veterans home exchange program
and the veterans cemetery operations from sum certain annual appropriations to
continuing appropriations.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.485 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.485 (1) (g) Home exchange. The-amounts-in-the-scheduleforthe purchase

)

; i - All moneys received from the sale

of products authorized by s. 45.51 (7) shall—b&ereda%ed—m#&s&ppmpﬂaneﬂ, for the
purchase of the necessary materials, supplies’\,a nd equipment for the operation of the

home exchange, and compensation for members’ labor.
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SECTION 1

#+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.485 (4) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.485 (4) (g) Cemetery operations. The-amounts-inthe-schedule forthecare

costs-provided-under pars.(¢)-and (). All moneys received under s. 45.61 (3) shall
b&eredifeed%ei}ﬁsappmpﬁaﬁe&aeeeuntjor the care and operation of the veterans
memorial cemeteries under s. 45.61 other than those costs provided under pars. (q)

and (r).

~ *Norg: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

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

20.485 (1) (g). Home exchange. The-amountsinthe scheduleforthe purchase

exchange;-and-compensationfor members labor: All moneys received from the sale
of products authorized by s. 45.51 (7) shall- be-eredited-to-this-appreopriation, for the

purchase of the necessary materials, supplies, and equipment for the operation of the

home exchange, and compensation for members’ labor.
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SEcCTION 1

«+«NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an approprlatlon that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.485 (4) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.485 (4) (g) Cemetery operations. The-amounts-inthescheduleforthecare

eests—prewded&néer—pa%s—éq)—and—ép)- All moneys received under s. 45.61 (3) shall
becredited to-this-apprepriation-aceount, for the care and operation of the veterans

memorial cemeteries under s. 45.61 other than those costs provided under pars. (q)
and (r).

#««Nork: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



